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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 591136) 

Attachments: 05345-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/29/2010 
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Docket Number: 
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Martha Brown 
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100042-EI 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 632947) 

Attachments: 04663-1 O.pdf 

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

6/4/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

PROM: 

RE: 

~uhlk/)9.er&tt.e arnmmimriou 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULE':VARO 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-.M-

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jublil:o'i:er&i:ce Grnmmisin11 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 6, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ()fl. ~ !J't ~ 
Division of Economic Regulation (A. Roberts)\,....-~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) ~c...'B ~0 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 100042-EI - Petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Tampa 
Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 05/18/l 0 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners -0 
::::t: ('") :i::. 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative Cl -< n::::: I 

~~ CJ'\ 

8 months expire September 20, 2010 CRITICAL DATES: :::0 (./) 
:::x::~ :i:. :x 

0 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None :z: -.. 

.;;-
CT\ 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100042.RCM.DOC 

!;ase Background 

In Docket No. 080675-EI, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) petitioned the Commission 
to close the 175 and 400 Watt outdoor metal halide (MH) lighting fixtures to new customers after 
being informed by their suppliers that these two light sizes would no longer be available1

• The 
lighting fixtures were discontinued because they did not meet the restrictions of the Energy 
Independence and Security Act of 2007 (Energy Act)2. At the time of TECO's request, there 
were no replacement fixtures developed that would meet the standards of the Energy Act for the 

1 In re: Petition for approval of reyised lighting tariff closing certain meta} halide lighting fixtures to new business y 
Tampa Electric Company. 
2 42 U.S.C. 6291, Energy and Independence and Security Act of 2007 (Energy Act), Section 324. Metal Halide 
Lamp Fixtures. 
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Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:52 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 100122) 

Attachments: Recommendation 03793-10.pdf 

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

51712010 



Cl.K Official Flllng****3/29/2010 9:50 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fsc - 1 a - pt a 1 - eco - t=r 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 29, 2010 9:50 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/29/2010 9:49:00 AM 
100042-EI 

Filename I Path: 100042.0rder.031610 agenda.mcb.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

Ierry X. JfoUfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ~o...~ed ~ 

~\ \-ed \ 
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DIRECTORY 

' Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chaumanial.oinellascounty.org Yes I 
! Tampa Electric Company Regdept@ltecoenergy.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 828205) 

Attachments: 02212-10.pdf 

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

3/29/2010 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

J"uhli.c~.er&i.c.e Olommiimfun 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

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
docket number, and document number infomiation. 

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
selecting Dockets & Vilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

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

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 4, 20 I 0 

Juhlttc$mri.c.e QI~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE on·1ci:: Cl::NTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

/ e.--
Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts) 'o e_ 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) t-A~~,0 

l 
RE: Docket No. 100042-EI Petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Tampa 

Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 03/16/l 0 -Regular Agenda Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

...... 
.JJ COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners Q 

~ f'r= 
;:;:,. () 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 
;::;;, 

'Tl , 
.i:- ·-. . . 

CRITICAL DATES: 03/22/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) ::::.. 
:)!' 

a ~ . ..; 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None {.,.) C:'~: 
en (" \ 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100042.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 21, 2010, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a petition for Commission 
apprnval of revisions to its Lighting Tariff Sheet Nos. 6.805, 6.806, and 6.810 The requested 
revisions will offer several new Metal Halide (MH) fixtures under the Lighting Rate Schedule 
(LS- I). The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Sections 366.06 (I), 
Florida Statutes. 

~ ,. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 2:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 491447) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01487-10.pdf 

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

31412010 



COMMISSIONl:RS: 

N ANCY ARGENZIANO, CHA IRMAN 

LISA POI.AK EDGAR 

NATI IAN A. SKOi' 
DAVIDE. K LEMENT 
13EN A. "STEVE" ST!: YENS 111 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN C OLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

January 22, 2010 ADMINISTRATIVE 
Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley 
227 South Calhoun Street 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100042-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Tampa 
Electric Company, which was filed in this office on January 21, 2010, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • T ALLAllASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

l'SC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 .. Offi~e of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100042-EI Date Docketed: 01/21/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

£ection 2 - OPR completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK 
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Progr~m Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

t'age J. oT J. 

Docket Nn. 100042-EI Date Docketed: 01/21/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revised lighting tariff by Ta111>a 
Electric Co111>any. 

Co111>any: Ta111>a Electric Co111>any 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6710 
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OPR Staff A Roberts ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
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